Kandice Hartley

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Good morning, Ms. Kandice

“

Alex Lowe

Tuesday, July 30, 2024 9:58 AM

Kandice Hartley

Sharon Eveland

CIP CHANGE WAT-55

SOLE SOURCE LETTER JET-VAC.pdf; jet-vac trash pump.PDF

I would like to make a change to one of my CIP’s . Mr. Robert had put in the CIP

WAT-55 to rehab the Lateral Cleaner on the front of the Vac- Truck for this year. | would like to use the money

To add a trash pump to the back of the Vac- Truck to use during major leaks

so we don’t have to stop and dump the tank which takes a lot of time. This upgrade will allow us to work

Nonstop and restore water service at a much faster pace. | have attached the

quote from Jet-Vac and a sole source letter for the needed pump. Could you please add this to the agenda.

Thank you,




www.mongoosejetters.com
Office: 815.835.5566

Sewer Equipment Co. of America Toll Free: 800.323.1604
www.seweraguipment.com Fax: 815.284.0452

October 20, 2021

To whom it may concern:

We hereby certify that the following Company is the sole authorized dealer of genuine Sewer
Equipment Co. of America's machines, parts, accessories, and service.

Jet-Vac Equipment Company, LLC
5746 Broad Street
Sumter, SC 29151

This authorization is valid for municipalities and plumber contractors in the states of North
Carolina, South Carolina, Tennessee, Georgia, and Florida. No other Sewer Equipment
distributor regardless of their location, is authorized to provide products or services in these states.
Please submit purchase orders directly to Jet-Vac Equipment Company, LLC.

Sincerely,

SEWER EQ(}?IPMENT CO. OF AMERICA
! /i,
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¥ 3‘ “? &
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Larry-Hagentan, Vice President of Finance




5746 Broad Street 5500 S Cobb Drive, Bld 200, Suite 210

SUMTER, SC 29154 ATLANTA, GA 30339
AC 4036 Bennett Road 1350 Sheeler Avenue, Building 12, Unit 7
COOKEVILLE, TN 38506 APOPKA, FL 32703

Equipment Company, LLC

www.jet-vac.com

Branch
Ship To: IN STORE PICKUP 20 - ATLANTA
Date Time Page
07/03/2024 9:42:09 (0) 1
Account No Phone No Est No 01
SANDEOO3 4785523459 000904
Ship Via Purchase Order
Invoice To: City of Sandersville
Attn: Accounts Payable Tax ID No
PO Box 71
Sandersville GA 31082 Salesperson
GT1 / ss2
ESTIMATE EXPIRY DATE: 08/02/2024
SERVICE ESTIMATE - NOT AN INVOICE
Stock #: E001031 900-ECO 12 YD MS #: 6947

Make: SE Model: 900-ECO
Is to have the following work done

TRASH PUMP INSTALL

COMPLATINT :

CUSTOMER WANTS A TRASH PUMP ON THEIR TRUCK

CORRECTION:

INSTALL TRASH PUMP

ADDITTIONAL DESCRIPTION:

****x%* This quote 1s only an estimate for the work
requested based on the information provided or initial
diagnosis. Depending on the extent or scope of the repair
once the repairs are started, prices of labor and/or
material may change the amount that will be reflected in
the final bill. You will be notified if additional parts
or labor will be necessary in order to complete the repair.
THIS QUOTE IS FOR PARTS AND LABOR. SHIPPING IS INCLUDED IN
THE FINAL INVOICE,***%%

Part# Description Oty Price Amount
93480-01-V KIT, TRASH PUMP 1 13857.13 13857.13
TRASH PUMP KIT FOR 9 YD 900-ECO

26436-01-X PTO, CHELSEA, 10B 1 2058.78 2058.78
44794-00-X FLNG COMP TAPER 1 165.60 165.60
42130-00-X SHAFT DRIVE TUB 1 524.53 524 .53
32718-00-V COVER, SCREEN 1 1758.90 1758.90
COVER, SCREEN, REAR DOOR, FULL, 71nv

18054-00-X BAR, FLAT 2 16.26 32 .52
BAR, FLAT,1/4"X1-1/2"X 1.75"L,W/

18055-00-X BAR, ROUND 2 46.70 93.40
BAR, ROUND, 1"X .50"L,W/HOLE, CR,

Accounts not paid within 30 days of the date of the invoice are subject to a

1.2% monthly finance charge. Thank You For Your Business!




5746 Broad Street

SUMTER, SC 29154

AC

Equipment Company, LLC

4036 Bennett Road
COOKEVILLE, TN 38506

5500 S Cobb Drive, Bld 200, Suite 210
ATLANTA, GA 30339

1350 Sheeler Avenue, Building 12, Unit 7
APOPKA, FL 32703
www.jet-vac.com

Branch
Ship To: IN STORE PICKUP 20 - ATLANTA
Date Time Page
07/03/2024 9:42:09 (0) 2
Account No Phone No Est No 01
SANDEOO3 4785523459 000904
Ship Via Purchase Order
Invoice To: City of Sandersville
Attn: Accounts Payable Tax ID No
PO Box 71
Sandersville GA 31082 Salesperson
GT1 / 882
ESTIMATE EXPIRY DATE: 08/02/2024

I SERVICE ESTIMATE -

NOT AN INVOICE

—

MISCELLANEOUS CHARGES: Description

SHOP SUPPLIES

Authorization:

Price Amount

Parts: 18490.86

Labor: 5700.00
Miscellaneous: 1500.00
TOTAL: 25690.86

Accounts not paid within 30 days of the date of the invoice are subject to a

1.5% monthly finance charge.

Thank You For Your Business!




